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 ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

  
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

 
POLICE WEAPONS EVIDENCE STORAGE 

 
PROJECT NO. 128-23 

 

 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 

 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2023 
 
PURPOSE:  To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation 

documents for the above-referenced Project. 
 
 
1. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the 

RFQ. 
 

Question 1: What is the ceiling height of the room? 
  
Answer 1:  Due to fire suppression and ducting, the wall height on the rifle 

side of the room is 10.5’. The height on handgun side of the room 
is 10’. 

 
Question 2:  What is the sprinkler height of the room?  Fire codes typically require 

18” of clearance.  
 
Answer 2:  12’ only on the handgun side of the room. 
 
Question  3:   Is the entry door located on the 92” wall?  Is Thornton willing to move 

the door to maximize storage capacity?  What is the dimensions of the 
door? 

 
Answer 3:   The long walls are on the north and south ends of the room, and 

the short walls are on the east and west ends of the room.  The 
entry door is on the west end of the room and the storage room 
is accessible from a hallway. 

 
 No, Thornton is not willing to move the door, as there is a light 

switch on the interior of the west wall, along with a fire alarm. 
 
 The door opening measurement in 34.75”x94”. 
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Question 4:   What floor is the storage room located on? 
 
Answer 4: The second floor. 
 
Question 5: Is the floor concrete? 
 
Answer 5: Yes. 
 
Question 6: Is there an approximate ratio of boxed and unboxed guns for both 

handguns and long guns? 
 
Answer 6: There are approximately fifteen (15) long guns currently unboxed 

and there are no handguns that are unboxed or at least not in a 
current cabinet. 

 
Question 7:  Does the building have a loading dock? 
 
Answer 7:  Yes, along with an elevator inside the building. 
 
Question 8: Is Thornton willing to relocate the fire alarm switch location to the right 

of the entry doorway another two inches (2”) closer to the doorway? 
 
Answer 8:  No. 

 
2.   The Pre-Proposal Sign-in Sheet is attached for additional information.   
 
3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Bid. 

 
 

 END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

 
 
              
       Megan deGrood, CPPB  Date 
       Purchasing Manager 
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